
From: Deirdre O'Connor <Deirdre.Oconnor@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 11:30 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: cat@40thward.org; Andre Vasquez <andre@40thward.org> 

Subject: Flowers Received 5/22/25 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

This morning we received a generous delivery of flowers from the Cook County Treasurer Maria Pappas. 

We have them at the front of our office to given to members of the community. I wanted to flag this as 

the amount received exceeds the $50. Picture 



attached. 

 



  

  

  

Best, 

Deirdre O'Connor (she/her) 

Director of Neighbor Services  

Alderperson Andre Vasquez - 40th Ward 

5620 N Western Ave, Chicago, IL 

P: (773) 654-1867 

C: (773) 255-8015  

  

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

 

https://40thward.org/

